
From:  Heather Bleemers <Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org>

Sent time:  10/05/2018 02:11:55 PM

To:  Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center Meeting [MB-AME.FID1683707]
 

Got it. The 16th works. Can you join by phone?

On Fri, Oct 5, 2018, 12:37 PM Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org> wrote:
Good Morning Heather, 

I have contacted Miguel Nunez, with Fehr and Peers.  The meeting with for DOT, Planning and the Transportation Consultant
team. Just to clarify, Caltrans is not part of this meeting. 

You calendar is open on October 16, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.  You will receive an invite shortly with the specific location. 

Elva 

On Fri, Oct 5, 2018 at 8:45 AM Heather Bleemers <Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org> wrote:
Good morning, 

Can you please coordinate with edgar to schedule this dot/Caltrans meeting? My schedule is up to date. 

Thank you! 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Date: Fri, Oct 5, 2018, 8:06 AM
Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Meeting [MB-AME.FID1683707]
To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>, Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>, Eddie Guerrero
(eddie.guerrero@lacity.org) <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>, Heather Bleemers (Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org)
<Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org>
Cc: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Thanks, Tom.  These times work for me.  Looking forward.

 

Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP 
213-229-9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
350 South Grand Avenue
25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

 

From: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 7:55 AM
To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; Eddie Guerrero (eddie.guerrero@lacity.org) <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>; Heather
Bleemers (Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org) <Heather.Bleemers@lacity.org>
Cc: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>; Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
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Subject: Hollywood Center Meeting

 

Wes, Eddie & Heather –

 

We would like to arrange a meeting to discuss the traffic study for the Hollywood Center project.  Would you be available one
of these times:

10/16 – Before 1:30 PM
10/17 – Between 10 AM and 3:30 PM

 

Thanks!

 

- Tom

 

Thomas Gaul, Principal
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__________________________________________________________________________ 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e‐mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities, including
Mayer Brown LLP (Illinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil
& Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

-- 
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner
Major Projects
6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351
Van Nuys, CA  91401
*(818) 374-5066*
*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*

https://www.mayerbrown.com/Legal-Notices/Privacy-Notice/

